Emil Tonchev

To: john.scott@howden.com; Phil.Smith@howden.com
Subject: request for quotation /400NB Bellows HDC04/05/7030

From: Emil Tonchev
Sent: Thursday, June 08 2017 11:06 AM
To: 'john.scott@howden.com' <john.scott@howden.com>; 'Phil.Smith@howden.com' <Phil.Smith@howden.com>; Stanislav Stoianov
<Stanislav.Stoyanov@contourglobal.com>
Subject: FW: request for quotation /400NB Bellows HDC04/05/7030
Invitation 81-191-17
Supply of spare parts for oxy blower of Absorber 12 34

Dear Sirs,

| would kindly ask you to send your quotation about the following :
Supply of spare parts for oxy blower of Absorber 12 34

Please submit your quotation not later than June 16 2017 14.00h
Attached is the technical specifications.

Waiting to hear from you soon | remain with

Best Regards

Emil Tonchev

Procurement Officer/Procurement Department

ContourGlobal Maritsa East 3 AD

ContourGlobal Maritsa East 3 TPP | 6294 Mednikarovo | Galabovo Municipality
T:+35942 663 536 | M: +359 885 657755 | F: + 359 42 663 610 | e-mail: emil.tonchev@contourglobal.com
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